12/7/12017 Mail - kkarabina@fau.edu

RE: Course Proposal MAD 2470

Nurgun Erdol

Thu 11/30/2017 11:55 AM

fo:Koray Karabina <kkarabina@fau.edu>; Rainer Steinwandt <RSTEINWA@fau.edus:

Hi Koray and Rainer,

Sorry for the delay. There is a quite a bit of overlap of content with our courses, your course being mainly on
implementation. | will not object as long as you keep it at the 2000 level, please.

Best wishes,

Nurgun

Nurgun Erdol, PhD | Professor & Chair | FAU CEECS Department | Phone: +1 (561) 297-3409

From: Koray Karabina

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Rainer Steinwandt <RSTEINWA@fau.edu>; Nurgun Erdol <erdol@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Course Proposal MAD 2470

Hi Nurgun,

I am wondering if there is an update on this? Any comments/objections from your department, please?
Best,

Koray.

From: Rainer Steinwandt

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 8:45:02 AM
To: Nurgun Erdol

Cc: Koray Karabina

Subject: Course Proposal MAD 2470

Good morning,

For an outreach effort to Henderson, we would like add the attached course to the catalog. Please kindly let me
know if there are any concerns from your department's side.

Best,
Rainer
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